M Gma” Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>

FW: Community Grants 2023

3 messages

Neville and Helen <n-h.bibby@actrix.co.nz> Wed, Sep 27, 2023 at 1:52 PM
To: Richard.Hilton@tasman.govt.nz

Cc: Aileen Connell <aileen.connell@gmail.com>, Bruno <Bruno.Lemke@xtra.co.nz>, fiona bibby <bibbysmith@actrix.co.nz>, Henk
Vermeer <henk69vermeer@gmail.com>, Jim Vause and Annette <vauses@gmail.com>, Lee Curtis <LKC1957@protonmail.com>,
Marion Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>, Paul McIntosh <pmcintosh64@yahoo.com>

Lucky again! Money for the patch by the bridge at the bottom of the Dawson Track where it meets into Dominion Flats so we can
put an order in for plants for next year. Helen

From: Melanie Ellis <melanie.ellis@tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:35 PM

To: n-h.bibby@actrix.co.nz

Subject: Community Grants 2023

Kia ora Helen
Thank you for your application to the annual Community Grants Scheme which closed on 31 July 2023.
The Community Grants Subcommittee met to consider 185 applications, requesting a total of $1,175,552.93.

| am pleased to inform you that the Mapua and District Community Association application was supported and $2480 has been
allocated towards purchasing plants for Dominion Flats Scenic Reserve.

As you are not GST registered and have provided bank account details on your application, | will send this information to our
finance team and $2480 will be deposited into this account.

An accountability form will be available on the website at this link Community grants - grants from rates | Tasman District Council.
This form must be completed and returned with copies of receipts and/or supporting documents before 30 June 2024.

The Tasman District Council logo should be displayed whenever appropriate to acknowledge our support. A range of our logos can
be downloaded using this link https://www.tasman.govt.nz/my-council/about-us/media-centre/council-logos/

Please note allocation from Council does not remove your responsibility to meet any compliance licensing or permissions
regarding Council facilities and regulations.

Council would like to thank your organisation for its contribution to the community and wish you well with future projects.
Nga mihi
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LKC1957 <LKC1957@protonmail.com> Wed, Sep 27, 2023 at 4:34 PM
To: Neville and Helen <n-h.bibby@actrix.co.nz>

Cc: Richard.Hilton@tasman.govt.nz, Aileen Connell <aileen.connell@gmail.com>, Bruno <Bruno.Lemke@xtra.co.nz>, fiona bibby
<bibbysmith@actrix.co.nz>, Henk Vermeer <henk69vermeer@gmail.com>, Jim Vause and Annette <vauses@gmail.com>, Marion
Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>, Paul MclIntosh <pmcintosh64@yahoo.com>

Bravo, Helen!

| don't know if luck has much to do with it. | reckon your work to date has been recognised as being exemplary and worth
building on.

Lee

------- Original Message -------
[Quoted text hidden]

Aileen Connell <aileen.connell@gmail.com> Wed, Sep 27, 2023 at 6:38 PM
To: LKC1957 <LKC1957 @protonmail.com>

Cc: Neville and Helen <n-h.bibby@actrix.co.nz>, Richard.Hilton@tasman.govt.nz, Bruno <Bruno.Lemke@xtra.co.nz>, fiona bibby
<bibbysmith@actrix.co.nz>, Henk Vermeer <henk69vermeer@gmail.com>, Jim Vause and Annette <vauses@gmail.com>, Marion
Satherley <marionawayfromhome@gmail.com>, Paul McIntosh <pmcintosh64@yahoo.com>

Well done Dominion Flats volunteers!
[Quoted text hidden]
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